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REFERENCE LIST BY SUBJECT 
 
This section lists the NE-FOTG references by subject matter to aid in locating references on a 
specific subject.  Each District Conservationist is to ensure that this list is current and accurate for 
each field office, adding references as appropriate under the specific subjects.  All hardcopy 
references should be considered official field office file copies and filed in a central location readily 
accessible to the entire field office staff. 
 
Subject Areas of Reference Materials 
 
A. Agronomy 
B. Biology 
C. Conservation Planning 
D. Cultural Resources 
E. Economics 
F. Engineering 
G. Environmental Compliance 
H. Forestry 
I. General and Miscellaneous References 
J. Geology 
K. Irrigation 
L. Natural Resource Inventories 
M. Programs 
N. Range 
O. Soils 
P. Technical Notes (by discipline) 
Q. Urban Conservation 
R. Water Quantity and Quality 
S. Wetland Mapping Conventions 
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A. AGRONOMY 
Guide for Weed Management in Nebraska  
 http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/epublic/pages/index.jsp?what=publicationD&publicationId=941 

Iowa State Entomology (crop pests and diseases) 
http://www.ent.iastate.edu/imagegallery/ 

National Agronomy Manual 
 http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=29606 

National Plant Materials Manual  
 http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=27215 

Nebraska Agronomy Technical Note Handbook 
 http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Agronomy_Technical_Notes_Index.pdf 

 Nebraska Agronomy Technical Resources  
 http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/agronomy.html 

 
B. BIOLOGY 
1988 National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands 
 http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/1988_National_List_of_Plant_Species.pdf 

A Comprehensive Review of Farm Bill Contributions to Wildlife Conservation, 1985-2000 
 NRCS/Home/Plants & Animals/Fish & Wildlife  

Aquatic and Wetland Vascular Plants of the Northern Great Plains 
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/vascplnt/index.htm 

Birds of Nebraska   
http://www.nebraskabirds.org/index.php/nebraskabirds/species.html 

Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitat of the United States 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Classification_of_Wetlands_and_Deepwater_Habitat_of_the_U

nited_States.pdf 

Climate Analysis for Wetlands by County 
 http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/climate/wetlands.html  

Ducks Unlimited - Nebraska 
 http://prairie.ducks.org/index.cfm?&page=Nebraska/ne_main.cfm  

Effects of Management Practices on Grassland Birds 
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/literatr/grasbird/index.htm 

Federal Manual for Identifying and delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

Field Indicators of Hydric Soils 
 ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_9.pdf  

http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/epublic/pages/index.jsp?what=publicationD&publicationId=941
http://www.ent.iastate.edu/imagegallery/
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=29606
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=27215
http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Agronomy_Technical_Notes_Index.pdf
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/agronomy.html
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/agronomy.html
http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/1988_National_List_of_Plant_Species.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/?ss=16&navtype=BROWSEBYSUBJECT&cid=null&navid=150130000000000&pnavid=150000000000000&position=BROWSEBYSUBJECT&ttype=main&pname=Fish%2520&%2520Wildlife%2520-%2520NRCS
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/vascplnt/index.htm
http://www.nebraskabirds.org/index.php/nebraskabirds/species.html
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Classification_of_Wetlands_and_Deepwater_Habitat_of_the_United_States.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Classification_of_Wetlands_and_Deepwater_Habitat_of_the_United_States.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/climate/wetlands.html
http://prairie.ducks.org/index.cfm?&page=Nebraska/ne_main.cfm
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/literatr/grasbird/index.htm
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_9.pdf
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Fish & Wildlife Benefits of Farm Bill Conservation Programs 2000-2005 Update 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/ceap/fwbenefit.html  

Fish and Wildlife Habitat Management Leaflet 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office 
 for a copy of this file. 

Fish Identification Guide 
 http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/fishing/guides/identification/  

Guide for Environmental Assessments 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

Guide to Nebraska’s Wetlands and their conservation needs  
 http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/wildlife/programs/wetlands/wetlandsguide.pdf 

Hydric Soils Information 
http://soils.usda.gov/use/hydric/ 

Hydrology Tools for Wetland Determinations 
 http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/H&H/Tools_Models/tool_mod.html  

Midwestern Wetland Flora 
 http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/floramw/index.htm  

National Biology Handbook 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html#biologyhandbook  

National Biology Manual 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/wildlife/NatBioManual.pdf  

National Leaflet 10-Ring-Necked Pheasant 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-7,_Leaflet_No._10,_Ring-Necked_Pheasant.htm  

National Leaflet 11-American Elk 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-8,_Leaflet_No._11,_American_Elk.htm  

National Leaflet 12-Wild Turkey 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-9,_Leaflet_No._12,_Wild_Turkey.htm 

National Leaflet 13-Rainbow Trout 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-10,_Leaflet_No._13,_Rainbow_Trout.htm 

National Leaflet 14-Throated Hummingbird 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-11,_Leaflet_No._14,_Throated_Hummingbird.htm  

National Leaflet 15-Butterflies 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-12,_Leaflet_No._15,_Butterflies.htm  

National Leaflet 17-Shorebirds 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-13,_Leaflet_No._17,_Shorebirds.htm  

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/ceap/fwbenefit.html
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/fishing/guides/identification/
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/wildlife/programs/wetlands/wetlandsguide.pdf
http://soils.usda.gov/use/hydric/
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/H&H/Tools_Models/tool_mod.html
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/floramw/index.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html#biologyhandbook
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/wildlife/NatBioManual.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-7,_Leaflet_No._10,_Ring-Necked_Pheasant.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-8,_Leaflet_No._11,_American_Elk.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-9,_Leaflet_No._12,_Wild_Turkey.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-10,_Leaflet_No._13,_Rainbow_Trout.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-11,_Leaflet_No._14,_Throated_Hummingbird.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-12,_Leaflet_No._15,_Butterflies.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-13,_Leaflet_No._17,_Shorebirds.htm
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National Leaflet 5-Bats 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-4,_Leaflet_No._5,_Bats.htm  

National Leaflet 7-Long-Billed Curlew 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-3,_Leaflet_No._7,_Long-Billed_Curlew.htm  

National Leaflet 8-Grassland Birds 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-5,_Leaflet_No._8,_Grassland_Birds.htm  

National Leaflet 9-Northern Bobwhite 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-6,_Leaflet_No._9,_Northern_Bobwhite.htm  

National List of Scientific Plant Names, SCS-TP-159 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office 
 for a copy of this file. 

National Wetlands Inventory – U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
 http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/  

National Wild & Scenic River Systems 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

Nebraska Biology Technical Note Index 
 http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology_technotes.html  

Nebraska Biology Technical Resources 
 http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html  

Nebraska Bird Habitat Associations Matrix 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/A_Guide_to_Using_the_NPABC_Bird_Habitat_Association_Ma

trix.pdf 

Nebraska Chapter of American Fisheries Society 
 http://www.nebraskaafs.org/index.html  

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 
 http://www.ndeq.state.ne.us/  

Nebraska DEQ Stream Classification by Basin 
http://www.ndeq.state.ne.us/RuleAndR.nsf/pages/117-TOC 

Nebraska Game and Parks Commission 
 http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/  

Nebraska Natural Legacy Project 
 http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/wildlife/programs/legacy/  

North American Grouse Partnership 
 http://www.grousepartners.org/  

 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-4,_Leaflet_No._5,_Bats.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-3,_Leaflet_No._7,_Long-Billed_Curlew.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-5,_Leaflet_No._8,_Grassland_Birds.htm
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/190-6,_Leaflet_No._9,_Northern_Bobwhite.htm
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology_technotes.html
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/A_Guide_to_Using_the_NPABC_Bird_Habitat_Association_Matrix.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/A_Guide_to_Using_the_NPABC_Bird_Habitat_Association_Matrix.pdf
http://www.nebraskaafs.org/index.html
http://www.ndeq.state.ne.us/
http://www.ndeq.state.ne.us/RuleAndR.nsf/pages/117-TOC
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/wildlife/programs/legacy/
http://www.grousepartners.org/
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Northern Bobwhite Conservation Initiative 
 http://seqsg.qu.org/seqsg/nbci/present/NBCI%20presentation%20MAR2002_files/frame.htm  

NRCS Wetland Science 
 http://www.wli.nrcs.usda.gov/  

Pheasants Forever - Nebraska 
 http://www.nebraskapf.com/  

PLANTS Database 
 http://plants.usda.gov/  

Playa Lakes Joint Venture 
 http://www.pljv.org/  

Rainwater Basin Joint Venture 
 http://www.rwbjv.org/  

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Offices in Nebraska 
 http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/ne.html  

US Army Corps of Engineers - Omaha District - Nebraska Regulatory Office 
 https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/  

Water Quality Indicators Guide Surface Waters, SCS-TP-161 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

Waterfowl Management Handbook 
 http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/wdb/pub/wmh/contents.html  

Western Wetland Flora Field Office Guide to Plant Species 
 http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/florawe/index.htm  

Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program (WHIP) 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/  

Wildlife Habitat Management Institute - Fish and Wildlife Habitat Leaflets 
 http://www.whmi.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/leaflet.htm  

 

C. CONSERVATION PLANNING 
National Handbook of Conservation Practices (NHCP) 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/Standards/index.html  

National Map Symbol Handbook 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

National Planning Procedures Handbook 
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=32437 

http://seqsg.qu.org/seqsg/nbci/present/NBCI%20presentation%20MAR2002_files/frame.htm
http://www.wli.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.nebraskapf.com/
http://plants.usda.gov/
http://www.pljv.org/
http://www.rwbjv.org/
http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/ne.html
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/
http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/wdb/pub/wmh/contents.html
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/florawe/index.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/
http://www.whmi.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/leaflet.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/Standards/index.html
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=32437
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CONSERVATION PLANNING…continued 
Section I Planning Assistance 

https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/SECTION_I_PLANNING_ASSISTANCE_GUIDANCE.pdf 

 

a. NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY, PROCEDURES, TOOLS AND AIDS 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/certifiedplanners.html 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/ 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/training.html 

http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/ 

http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=25038 

b. NPPH STATE SUPPLEMENTS 
Nebraska Supplements Index 

https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Nebraska_Supplements_Index.docx 

Section II – Comprehensive Nutrient Management Planning 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_II_CNMP_GUIDANCE.pdf  

Section III – IWM Planning and Reporting Requirements 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_IWM_Planning.pdf  

Section III – Nutrient Management Planning and Reporting Requirements 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_Nutrient_Planning.pdf  

Section III – Pest Management Planning and Reporting Requirements 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_Pest_Planning.pdf  

Section IV – Nebraska Conservation Planning Sheets 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_IV_Plan_Sheets_Instruc.pdf  

Section V – NE Job Sheets Table of Contents 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_IV_Plan_Sheets_Instruc.pdf  

Section VI – Environmental Evaluation Implementation Guidance 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Environmental_Evaluation_Implementation_Guidance.

pdf  

Section VI – NE NEPA Tiering Documentation 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.xls  

 

D. CULTURAL RESOURCES 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/SECTION_I_PLANNING_ASSISTANCE.pdf 

National Cultural Resources Procedures Handbook 
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17090 

https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/SECTION_I_PLANNING_ASSISTANCE_GUIDANCE.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/certifiedplanners.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/training.html
http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=25038
https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Nebraska_Supplements_Index.docx
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_II_CNMP_GUIDANCE.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_IWM_Planning.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_Nutrient_Planning.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_III_Pest_Planning.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_IV_Plan_Sheets_Instruc.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Section_IV_Plan_Sheets_Instruc.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Environmental_Evaluation_Implementation_Guidance.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Environmental_Evaluation_Implementation_Guidance.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.xls
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/SECTION_I_PLANNING_ASSISTANCE.pdf
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17090
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CULTURAL RESOURCES…continued 

National Register of Historic Places 
 http://www.nps.gov/history/nr/  

Nebraska State Historic Preservation Office 
 http://www.nebraskahistory.org/histpres/  

NRCS Cultural Resources Training Series 
 http://www.nedc.nrcs.usda.gov/catalog/cultres.html  

Cultural Resources Training Module 9 – Working Effectively with Tribal Governments 
Cultural Resources Training Module 9 – Working Effectively with Tribal Governments 

 

E. ECONOMICS 
Census of Agriculture 
 http://www.nass.usda.gov/Census_of_Agriculture/index.asp  

Commodity Costs and Returns Estimation Handbook 
 ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/care/AAEA/PDF/AAEA%20Handbook.pdf  

Consumer Price Index 
 http://stats.bls.gov/cpi/  

Cornhusker Economics 
 http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html  

Engineering News Record Construction Index 
 http://enr.construction.com/Default.asp 

Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part 610, Cons. Planning. USDA-NRCS 1/2004 
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WR%20Economic%20Handbook%20611.PDF 

Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part 611, Water Resources. USDA-NRCS 7/1998 
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WR%20Economic%20Handbook%20611.PDF  

Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part 612, Water Quality. USDA-NRCS. 12/1995 
 http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/612.html  

Nebraska Agricultural Statistics Service 
 http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Nebraska/index.asp  

Normalized Prices 
 http://www.ers.usda.gov/Data/normalizedprices/  

NRCS Social Sciences Team 
 http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/  

U.S. Census Bureau 
 http://www.census.gov/  

http://www.nps.gov/history/nr/
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/histpres/
http://www.nedc.nrcs.usda.gov/catalog/cultres.html
http://tribal.golearnportal.org/start.html
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Census_of_Agriculture/index.asp
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/care/AAEA/PDF/AAEA%20Handbook.pdf
http://stats.bls.gov/cpi/
http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html
http://enr.construction.com/Default.asp
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WR%20Economic%20Handbook%20611.PDF
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WR%20Economic%20Handbook%20611.PDF
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/612.html
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Nebraska/index.asp
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Data/normalizedprices/
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
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ECONOMICS…continued 

University of Nebraska Ag Extension 
 http://www.extension.unl.edu 

USDA Economics and Statistics System 
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/MannUsda/homepage.do;jsessionid=A2D0F9EB7FB88E069ABFBE23D87B074E  

USDA National Agriculture Statistics Service 
 http://www.nass.usda.gov  

USDA-NRCS Economics Resources 
 http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/  

USDA-NRCS Economics Technical Resources 
 http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/  

USDA-NRCS Energy Estimator: Energy Consumption Awareness Tool: Irrigation 
 http://ipat.sc.egov.usda.gov/  

USDA-NRCS Energy Estimator: Energy Consumption Awareness Tool: Nitrogen 
 http://nfat.sc.egov.usda.gov/  

USDA-NRCS Energy Estimator: Energy Consumption Awareness Tool: Tillage 
 http://ecat.sc.egov.usda.gov/  

 

F. ENGINEERING 
 EFH -- Engineering Field Handbook, NEH, Part 650 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Supplements_TOC_EFH.pdf 
NEBRASKA ENGINEERING REFERENCES 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Engineering_Reference_Index.pdf 
NEM – National Engineering Manual NEBRASKA SUPPLEMENTS 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEM_Index.pdf 
Other NRCS ENGINEERING REFERENCES (eDirectives Electronic Directives System) 
 http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/ 
 

G. ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 
Endangered Species Consultation Handbook 
 http://www.fws.gov/endangered/consultations/s7hndbk/s7hndbk.htm  

National Environmental Compliance Handbook (eDirectives Electronic Directives System) 
 http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17091 

 

http://www.extension.unl.edu/
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/MannUsda/homepage.do;jsessionid=A2D0F9EB7FB88E069ABFBE23D87B074E
http://www.nass.usda.gov/
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/
http://ipat.sc.egov.usda.gov/
http://nfat.sc.egov.usda.gov/
http://ecat.sc.egov.usda.gov/
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Supplements_TOC_EFH.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Engineering_Reference_Index.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEM_Index.pdf
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/consultations/s7hndbk/s7hndbk.htm
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17091
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ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE…continued 

a. NECH State Supplements  
Environmental Evaluation Ne-CPA-52 Implementation Guidance April 2007 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Environmental_Evaluation_Implementation_Guidance.pdf 
NE NEPA TIERING DOCUMENTATION 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.xls  
NEPA Compliance Finding: For use with NE-CPA-52, May 2009 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.pdf 
NE-CPA-52 Environmental Evaluation July 2009 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE-CPA-52(Environmental_Evaluation_for_-
Conservation_Planning).xls  
 

 
H. FORESTRY 
Forestry Handbook, dated 2/04 
 http://soils.usda.gov/technical/nfhandbook/  

Forestry Technical Resources | NRCS 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/forestry.html  

National Forestry Manual 
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/National_Forestry_Manual/2002_nfm_complete.pdf 

National Plant Materials Manual, Third Edition 
 http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/intranet/manual.html  

Nebraska Forestry Technical Resources 
 http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/forestry.html  

North Dakota Tree Handbook 
 http://www.ag.ndsu.edu/trees/handbook.htm  

NRCS Plant Materials Program 
 http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/  

Ag Handbook 654 Silvics of North America - Vol. 1 Conifers & Vol. 2 Hardwoods 
 http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/silvics_manual/table_of_contents.htm  

NAC Conservation Buffers Publication 
NAC Conservation Buffers Publication 

 

I. GENERAL AND MISCELLANEOUS REFERENCES 
NRCS Electronic Directives System (eDirectives) & General Manual 

http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/ 

 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Environmental_Evaluation_Implementation_Guidance.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.xls
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_NEPA_Tiering_Documentation.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE-CPA-52(Environmental_Evaluation_for_-Conservation_Planning).xls
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE-CPA-52(Environmental_Evaluation_for_-Conservation_Planning).xls
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/nfhandbook/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/forestry.html
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/National_Forestry_Manual/2002_nfm_complete.pdf
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/intranet/manual.html
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/forestry.html
http://www.ag.ndsu.edu/trees/handbook.htm
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/silvics_manual/table_of_contents.htm
http://www.unl.edu/nac/bufferguidelines/index.html
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/
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J. GEOLOGY 
USGS Geology Research and Information 
 http://geology.usgs.gov/ 
U.S. and World earthquake information 
 http://earthquake.usgs.gov/ 
 
K. IRRIGATION 
National Irrigation Guide, NEHS Part 652 (includes Nebraska supplements) 
 http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/downloads/Irrigation/National%20Irrigation%20Guide.pdf 
National Irrigation Guide, NEHS Part 652 (includes Nebraska supplements) 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Irrig_Guide_Index.pdf  
National Water & Climate Center Irrigation Page 
 http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/water_mgt/Irrigation/nrcs_irrigation_page.html 

 

L. NATURAL RESOURCES INVENTORIES 
Basic Photo Interpretation Text 

This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office 
for a copy of this file. 

Maps, Imagery, Data, & Analysis 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/maps.html  

National Natural Resources Inventory (NRI) 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/  

National Resources Inventory and Snow Survey and Water Supply Forecasting Manual 
This document is not available electronically. Please contact your local NRCS Field Office  
for a copy of this file. 

Nebraska Natural Resources Inventory (NRI) 
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NE_nri.html 

Snow Survey, Water Supply Forecasting, and Drought Monitoring 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/feature/highlights/SnoServ.html  

 
M. PROGRAMS 
2-CRP National Supplements 

http://fsaintranet.sc.egov.usda.gov/states/ne/nei/ 

NRCS Conservation Stewardship Program Enhancement Activity Job Sheets 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Conservation_Stewardship_Program_Job_Sheets_NE_NRCS.

pdf 

CRP Quick Reference CCRP-CREP 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/CRP_Quick_Reference_CCRP-CREP.pdf 

http://geology.usgs.gov/
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/downloads/Irrigation/National%20Irrigation%20Guide.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Irrig_Guide_Index.pdf
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/W2Q/water_mgt/Irrigation/nrcs_irrigation_page.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/maps.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NE_nri.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/feature/highlights/SnoServ.html
http://fsaintranet.sc.egov.usda.gov/states/ne/nei/
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Conservation_Stewardship_Program_Job_Sheets_NE_NRCS.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Conservation_Stewardship_Program_Job_Sheets_NE_NRCS.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/CRP_Quick_Reference_CCRP-CREP.pdf
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PROGRAMS… continued 
Farm Service Agency Notices and Directives 
 http://fsaintranet.sc.egov.usda.gov/fsa/ 

National Food Security Act Manual (NFSAM) 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/compliance/index.html#3rd%20Edition 

Alphabetical List of NRCS Programs and Activities 

 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/index_alph.html  

Animal Feeding Operations  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/nutrient.html  

Area-wide and Watershed Planning  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/  

Comprehensive Nutrient Management Planning  

  

Conservation Compliance - Highly Erodible Land and Wetland Conservation  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/compliance/index.html  

Conservation Innovation Grants (EQIP)  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/cig/  

Conservation Planning 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/  

Conservation Security Program  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/csp/  

Conservation Technical Assistance  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/cta/  

Environmental Quality Incentives Program 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/   

Grassland Reserve Program  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/  

Ground and Surface Water Conservation Program (EQIP)  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/index.html#EQIP%20GSWC%20Fact%20Sheet  

Wetlands Reserve Program  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/  

Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program  
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/  

 

 

 

http://fsaintranet.sc.egov.usda.gov/fsa/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/compliance/index.html#3rd%20Edition
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/index_alph.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/nutrient.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_180_600_E_5.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/compliance/index.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/cig/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/csp/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/cta/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/GRP/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/index.html#EQIP%20GSWC%20Fact%20Sheet
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/eqip/index.html#EQIP%20GSWC%20Fact%20Sheet
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/
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N. RANGE 
Grazing Lands Conservation Initiative (GLCI) 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/  

Grazing Lands Technical Publications 
 http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/publications/index.html  

NRCS Grazing Lands Team 
 http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/  

National Plant Materials Manual 
 http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=19004  

National Range and Pasture Handbook 
 http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=18937 

Nebraska Grazing Lands Technical Resources 
 http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/grazing.html  

Targeted Grazing - A Natural Approach to Vegetation Management and Landscape Enhancement 
http://www.cnr.uidaho.edu/rx-grazing/Handbook.htm  
 

O. SOILS 
Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States 
 ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_01.pdf  
Keys to Soil Taxonomy 
 http://soils.usda.gov/technical/classification/tax_keys/  
National Field Book for Describing and Sampling Soils 
 ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Field_Book/FieldBookVer2.pdf  
National Soil Database 
 http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov/  
National Soil Survey Handbook 
 http://soils.usda.gov/technical/handbook/  
National Soil Survey Manual 

http://soils.usda.gov/technical/manual/  
 

TECHNICAL NOTES 

Agronomy - Nebraska Agronomy Technical Notes 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_AGRONOMY_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf  
Biology - Nebraska Biology Technical Notes 
 

Conservation Planning 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/glci/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/whip/
http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/publications/index.html
http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_NPMM.pdf
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=19004
http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=18937
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/grazing.html
http://www.cnr.uidaho.edu/rx-grazing/Handbook.htm
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_01.pdf
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/classification/tax_keys/
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Field_Book/FieldBookVer2.pdf
http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/handbook/
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/manual/
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_AGRONOMY_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf
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Economic - Economic Tech Notes 
 

Engineering 
 

Forestry - Nebraska Forestry Technical Notes 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_FORESTRY_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf 
Geology Tech Notes 
 

National Plant Materials Technical Note Handbook 

 

Range - Nebraska Range and Pasture Technical Notes 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_RANGE_AND_PASTURE_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.

pdf  

Range Fact Sheets 
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/grazing_fact_sheets.html  

Soil Quality 
 

Soil Survey 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/tn_ss_1_1.pdf  

Water Quality 
 

 
P. URBAN CONSERVATION 
Illinois Urban Manual Download 
 http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/engineer/urban/contents.html  
Urban Conservation Policy Handbook 

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Urban_Conservation_Policy_Handbook.pdf  
 

 
Q. WATER QUANTITY AND QUALITY 
Annual NPS Report NE Nonpoint Source Management Program, NE Dept. of 

  Environmental Quality 

Bureau of Reclamation, Current Reservoir and River Data Center 
 http://www.usbr.gov/gp/water/rflow.cfm  

Ground Water Information 
 http://www.dnr.state.ne.us/docs/groundwat.html  

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_FORESTRY_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_RANGE_AND_PASTURE_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_RANGE_AND_PASTURE_TECHNICAL_NOTES_INDEX.pdf
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/grazing_fact_sheets.html
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/tn_ss_1_1.pdf
http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/engineer/urban/contents.html
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/Urban_Conservation_Policy_Handbook.pdf
http://www.usbr.gov/gp/water/rflow.cfm
http://www.dnr.state.ne.us/docs/groundwat.html
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WATER QUANTITY AND QUALITY… continued 
National Irrigation Guide, NEHS Part 652 (includes Nebraska supplements) 
 http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Irrig_Guide_Index.pdf  
National Water Quality Handbook 
  

Stream Corridor Restoration Guide, NEHS Part 653 
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/stream_restoration/  
Surface Water Information 
 http://www.dnr.state.ne.us/waterreport/statemap.html  
Water Quality Field Guide, SCS-TP-160 
 

Water Quality Indicators Guide: Surface Waters, SCS-TP-161 
 http://www.id.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/wq_indicators_guide.html  
Water Quality Standards Database 
 http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/standards/  

http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/NE/NE_Irrig_Guide_Index.pdf
http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_450_600.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/stream_restoration/
http://www.dnr.state.ne.us/waterreport/statemap.html
http://www.id.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/wq_indicators_guide.html
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/standards/

